
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Microstim DB3
1 message

Chellappan, Aravind (NNUHFT) <Aravind.Chellappan@nnuh.nhs.uk> 18 March 2025 at 13:50
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

Please send a quote for Reference no 2520000 (Microstim DB3 - Patient Lead Press Studs - Cable Length:
0.90mSet of 2).

Kind regards,

Aravind Chellappan
Medical Equipment Technician | Clinical Engineering
Tel: 01603 286831. Ext. 1319,2831 | Aravind.Chellappan@nnuh.nhs.uk 
Norfolk and Norwich University Hospital
Colney Lane, Norwich, NR4 7UY

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 18 March 2025 12:18
To: Chellappan, Aravind (NNUHFT) <Aravind.Chellappan@nnuh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Microstim DB3
 
Good afternoon Aravind,

Further to our telephone conversation just now, I can confirm that we are able to supply spare parts for the DB3 and
offer a repair service.

As you are unsure what may be wrong with the device, s/n H0000182, I could suggest you try it with a set of leads
that you know is working? 

Alternatively, you are welcome to send it to us for a service/repair.  The approximate price is £65, plus £12 return
carriage plus VAT.

After looking at the devie, the repairs team would issue an official quotation and not proceed until a PO is received.

If you decide to send in the device, please let me know and I will issue a returns reference number.

I have attached a price list of spare parts for the DB3.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also confirms that this
email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses but this should not be relied upon as a
guarantee that the contents are virus free.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of the Norfolk and Norwich University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. The
information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.
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